From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: Rebecca Haskell; Lowry, Joel; hprice@blm.gov; stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Green, Nikki; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Subject: RE: 1RP-4648 - Sneed 9 Federal Com #2 - Soil Investigation and Remediation Workplan

Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 4:00:00 PM

Attachments: approved_1RP4648_Sneed 9 Federal Com #2H Soil Investigation and Remediation Workplan_fina.._.pdf
Ms. Haskell:

Acknowledged. Thank you. Please see the attachment for your records.
Olivia

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>;
hprice@blm.gov; stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Green, Nikki <NGreen@trcsolutions.com>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: 1RP-4648 - Sneed 9 Federal Com #2 - Soil Investigation and Remediation Workplan

Ms. Yu,
We will either collect a soil sample per every 50 cu yds. or dispose of the excavated soil.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell; Lowry, Joel; hprice@blm.gov; stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Green, Nikki; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Subject: [External] RE: 1RP-4648 - Sneed 9 Federal Com #2 - Soil Investigation and Remediation
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Workplan

Dear Ms. Haskell:
Thank you for the confirmation regarding the remediation conditions for 1RP-4648.

RE: soil blending

NMOCD’s concern is that the soil used for backfilling is within permissible levels, not necessarily that
blending of hydrocarbon-impacted soil is prohibited. Therefore, the Responsible Operator is
required to provide verification. Please submit laboratory analyses (BTEX and TPH extended) of 1 soil
sample per 50 yd3 of blended soil to be used for backfilling.

Please confirm or inform of alternative remedial action.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 11:36 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>;
hprice@blm.gov; stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Green, Nikki <NGreen@trcsolutions.com>

Subject: RE: 1RP-4648 - Sneed 9 Federal Com #2 - Soil Investigation and Remediation Workplan

Ms. Yu,
COG agrees to having bottom and sidewall confirmation samples in T2 excavation.
There is no overspray in the pasture, the release remained on location.

Please explain why we can’t blend excavated soil. Confirmation samples would be collected to show
the excavated soil is below NMOCD standards prior to utilizing it as backfill.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 10:56 AM

To: Lowry, Joel; hprice@blm.gov; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Rebecca Haskell; Green, Nikki

Subject: [External] RE: 1RP-4648 - Sneed 9 Federal Com #2 - Soil Investigation and Remediation
Workplan

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Good morning Mr. Lowry:

NMOCD approves of the delineation completed for 1RP-4648. The conditions of approval for
remediation:

1) Laboratory analyses (BTEX and TPH) of bottom and sidewall confirmation samples for the
proposed excavation in the area represented by T2.

2) Statement of liner integrity and photo documentation of the release in the secondary
containment.

3) Minimum of 1 confirmatory surface soil sample (0-6") in pasture affected by overspray.
4) Blended excavated soil is not permitted.

Please confirm.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Lowry, Joel [mailto:JLowry@trcsolutions.com]
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; hprice@blm.gov; stucker@blm.gov
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Cc: rhaskell@concho.com; Green, Nikki <NGreen@trcsolutions.com>
Subject: 1RP-4648 - Sneed 9 Federal Com #2 - Soil Investigation and Remediation Workplan

Please find attached the Soil Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan that has
been prepared for COG Operating’s Sneed 9 Federal Com #2 environmental remediation site. The
release site is located in UL “D”, Sec. 9, Township 17 South, Range 32 East in Lea County, NM. Upon
your review and approval, COG is prepared to begin the activities outlined in the attached Workplan.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact Becky
Haskell at 432-818-2372 or Nikki Green at 432-664-6699. Thanks and have a great weekend.

Joel Lowry

Senior Project Manager

2057 Commerce Drive, Midland, TX 79703

‘* RC T: 432-520-7720 | F: 432-520-7701 | C: 432-466-4450

Rosolts you can rofy on LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | www.trcsolutions.com

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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